
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Monday, June 08, 2009 3:56 PM 
'Charles Lakins' 
'William Carr'; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
RE: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Mr. Lakins 

Yes-1:30 p.m. 

I sent an email on this earlier today, but yours must have miscarried. 

If you want to participate by phone, please advise, so we can call you when Mr. Carr arrives. 

Sincerely 

David Brooks 

From: Charles Lakins [mailto:clakins@domenicilaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 3:44 PM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; William Carr 

Subject: RE: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 

David, do we have a time set yet? 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 10:26 AM 
To: Charles Lakins; William Carr 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

Subject: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 

Gentlemen 

In view of Mr. Carr's Motion of Quash, we need to hold a pre-hearing conference on this matter. 

Please advise regarding your availability tomorrow, Tuesday, June 9, so that we can set a time. 

Mr. Lakins, since you are in Albuquerque, you can attend by telephone. 

Sincerely 
David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 
505-476-3450 

Thanks. 

Charles 

t 



Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 10:50 AM 
To: 'William Carr' 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 

Gentlemen: 

Let's meet at 1:30 p.m, in view of Mr. Carr's schedule. 

Mr. Lakins, please advise if you will be attending in person, or by phone, in the latter case, we will call you when Mr. 
Carr arrives. 

Sincerely 

David Brooks 

From: William Carr [mailto:WCarr@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 10:46 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
Subject: FW: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 
Importance: Low 

From: William Carr 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 10:45 AM 
To: 'Charles Lakins' 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 
Importance: Low 

Mr. Brooks- I have a meeting at the New Mexico State Land Office at 9:00 am. It will take most of the morning. I am 
available at any time in the afternoon. 
Bill 

From: Charles Lakins [mailto:clakins@domenicilaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 10:36 AM 
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; William Carr 
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Case No. 14330; Application of Gandy Corporation for Authority to Inject 

Mr. Brooks, I can be available any time tomorrow. I would prefer this matter be heard as early as 
possible, so that in the event the hearing is postponed I can advise my clients & witnesses, one of 
whom will be driving over to ABQ Tuesday. 

Charles 

t 


